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Hovewbar 9, 1976

President
Prentisg=ilell
Englewood Cliffs, Hew Jexrsey 07632

Dear Sir:

it has Leeu reperted to we that you have contracted with Maxk Lave and Dlek Gregory
for & Look on the iing avsesainecion, with a large advance.

Yy, Gregory hes been coast-to-coast on some irrelevancles that I discarded five or
more vears aze, that have baen the subject of moxe than one invastigation, and I have
the results of oom and axpect the results of the other. Rers you are lucky. You
will do no wore tnaen fall flst on your facges.

ot that tids as well se whal followa is Ur. Gragory's own work. I have copies from
the one who conducied that invastigation sad in addition to tha resulis of the non-
faderal investigation, some vealevant federal records.

¥r. Lane is en mceowpilshied thiaf in the fleld he has commercialized auccessfully and
plasused aa 2 vehicle of zalf-prometion. However, it 13 not merely that he iz no more

tan & ripeff ertizt, As an lpvestiyator he cuuld wot flad pubie hair in an over-
worked and undercleanad bordello at rush hour.

ie has attracted some attention to blmself with what he was not satisfied mewely to
steal., lie ned to conmtort it to pacify bis sleck ego.

Tuls work 1e wine amd that of a friend to vhom I gave some of my work product for him
to carry forward. Roth ave protected, Including by copyright.

Recsuse Lr. Laws useds sttention 26 you and T nead alr, he has provided me with &
record thst is more than mealy adoagquate,

Feel free ta give him a copy of this letter. Tha last time I had to address him this
way, it camo baci to me that he had threstenad to sue wme. Xy Yesponse was to pand
hir o cortified lettexr addivg chavzes of this natura., He has\not sued. Pray that he
doea! Thet covld fn what Johs Counally did net when ha contented hinself with calliog
¥r. Lane no more than a seavenger.

I thipk your cowssel will zail you thet plagisrism, in wolgh wr. Lane hes o long
racerd, i1 ast the enly vasls for a sult,

Fow Times has already published a retraction over some of ¥r. Lane's thievery in the
Form of a letter frow khe mational editor of Zewsdsy. fTha friend whe carried forvard
some of my work when I was unable to because of the results of acute thrombophlebitis
is Les Payne, Hewsday's minority affalrs reporter. Hr. Payne is currently iu South
Africa., However, before ha left ha informed we how Yr, Lane hed attenpted to duplicate
¥r. Payne's copyrighted work and mine and my work product. Im part, this was by aayinz
be represented Mr. Payne. Vr., Lana and an ssseclate then, oa many cccasiope, falsely

represented ¥r. Payae's work aud mine as Mr, lLane's own end $riginal werk.

Y, Lane 13 a lawyer. Fe got in te see James Farl Ray after the warden had left the
jaril for the day. The worden since has beem apologatic about this. Your counsel can
explaisnthis to you. I sm confident he will not tell yeou it ias proper with a criminal
cass not having reached its final adjudication, particularly not when ¥r, Lane kuows
¥r. Ray's lswyer and did not ask his pexmission.



1 recognize that these charges can surprise you. Uowever, im both our interests, I
feel 1 must put you op rotice, as with thjs letter I do. 1 recognize also that you
way £ind this outside your usnal experiences. 1 am prepared to provide you with
awple proofs.

Yy, Lene bas been lulled by nobody ever hawimg done te hia <hat he dasexrves. I have
8 lawyer new and my levyer has an interest: He is James Sarl Bay's cnly defense
eoursal. I am tbe only one who has ever beun bir. Fay's imvesiizator., This lawyer
also representa me in Fraedom of Informetion Act matters thus also ars belug para—-
sited, to his kuowledge as well as mine.

vy, Lame 18 duslgy upen foe inzorpetant théevary of fellww crooks. They have made
effcrta with Loth Mr. Pavua and me, hoping for our assaut to heimy robbad. You showld
undarstand that I am uct piving permission for the use of any of my work. I caunot
spusk Sox hr. Tsyna, Lut I think you would be wise to assune he also will aot. He
will knov of thig an kis roturn from Africs, wban he will find a carben swalting him.

T om well aware of Mr, Lane's customary responsds. 3Jelieve them at your zisk.

fou should also know that the Jdamaga to we is compounded by the fact that I bave &
new book on the ¥ing sssassiuation two-thirds written and that Mr. Laue has already
stolen some ol ite content. Jo you will heve no illusions shout the Freedom of
Inforoation Act part, this is my werk, goimg bdack to Yarch of 196%, as racently
catablishad in federal cuurt. My Zirsc suit on tkias subjsct, ia tha aampe Jurisdic-
tion, 1s C.A. 718~76G. ¥y fivmt book on the King sazasyination 1s FRAME-UP. It 1s
the vae beok not in aceord with the official sccount of tha crima,

1 ga aot masuwe pvil intent on your part., Rather do 1 sssume that jyou lisve beon
imposed upon.

I know ¥r. Lane and kr. urepgory Lettax tian you.

Stneanaly,

Harold Helsherg !



